










































Wichita Southeast v.17

Motivating Young People to be Better Citizens



Ribbons and Awards

Order of Precedence

 Medal of Heroism	 Superior Cadet	 Distinguished Cadet N-1-1	 Academic Excellence N-1-2	 Academic Achievement N-1-3
 Perfect Attendance N-1-4	 Student Government N-1-5	 LET Service N-1-6	 (SAI) JROTC Academic N-1-7	 (SAI) Scholastic Achievement N-1-8
 (SAI) Honorary Cadet N-1-9	 (SAI) Company CDR or ISG N-1-10	 DAI/SAI Instructor Leadership N-3-1	 Personal Appearance N-3-2	 Proficiency N-3-3
 Drill Team N-3-4	 Orienteering N-3-5	 Color Guard N-3-6	 Rifle Team N-3-7	 Adventure Training N-3-8
 Commendation N-3-9	 Good Conduct N-3-10	 JCLC N-3-11	 (SAI) NOT USED N-3-12	 (SAI) NOT USED N-3-13
 (SAI) Cadet of the Quarter N-3-14	 (SAI) JROTC Achievement N-3-15	 Varsity Athletics N-2-1	 JROTC Physical Fitness Award N-2-2	 JROTC Athletics N-2-3
 (SAI) USMC Sgt. Clay Swimming Skills Test N-2-4	 (SAI) NOT USED N-2-5	 Parade N-4-1	 Recruiting N-4-2	 (SAI) Community Service N-4-3
 (SAI) Flag Detail N-4-4	 (SAI) Fundraising N-4-5	 Service Learning N-4-6	 Excellent Staff Performance N-4-7	

- Commented [MY1]:** N-1-2 All A in the fall semester
- Commented [MY2]:** N-1-3 All B or above in the fall semester
- Commented [MY3]:** N-1-4 No unexcused absences through Cadet Ball
- Commented [MY4]:** N-1-5 Member of the SEHS elected government
- Commented [MY5]:** N-1-6 Complete one JROTC semester
- Commented [MY6]:** N-1-9 Attend the honorary Cadet Board
- Commented [MY9]:** N-3-2 No missed uniform wear assignments and 90% or above on uniform assignments
- Commented [MY7]:** N-1-10 Current or prior assignment of Company/Battalion Command or First Sergeant
- Commented [MY8]:** N-3-1 Selection by the DAI or SAI for exceptional leadership
- Commented [MY10]:** N-3-4 Compete in three out of four City League and one out of town drill meet
- Commented [MY11]:** N-3-5 Place in any City League meet or attend JCLC
- Commented [MY12]:** N-3-6 Complete five Color Guard events
- Commented [MY13]:** N-3-8 Conduct JROTC adventure training or JCLC
- Commented [MY14]:** N-3-10 No school referrals through the CDT Ball
- Commented [MY15]:** N-3-11 Successful completion of JROTC Cadet Leadership Camp
- Commented [MY16]:** N-2-1 Be a member in good standing of a varsity level team
- Commented [MY18]:** N-2-3 50% or above on the Cadet Challenge
- Commented [MY17]:** N-2-2 85% or above on the Cadet Challenge
- Commented [MY20]:** N-4-1 Participation in the annual Veteran's Parade as a marcher or barrier guard
- Commented [MY21]:** N-4-3 Completion of 10 hours of community service
- Commented [MY19]:** N-2-4 Completion of the USMC Sgt. Clay Swimming Skills Test
- Commented [MY22]:** N-4-4 Conduct 5 weeks of flag detail (raising and lowering)
- Commented [MY23]:** N-4-5 Complete SAI requirements for unit fundraising
- Commented [MY24]:** N-4-6 Participation in unit Service Learning Project